
 

CITY OF MOBILE  
Perch Creek Preserve Design and Engineering RFQ 

Project No. 2024-2045-08 

ADDENDUM #1 

This addendum includes ques�ons and answers from the RFQ Q&A, an atendee list and includes 
Atachment B and C referenced in the RFQ. It also includes the City’s DBE forms as Atachment D. 
Each atachment must be filled out completely, but does not count in your page alloca�on. This 
addendum consists of a total of XXXXX pages, including the cover page. 
 
Instruc�ons: Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing this form and including it 
in your submital on July 18, 2025.   
 
Acknowledgement: I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1. I understand that failure to 
confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejec�on of this submital.  
 
 
_______________________________  
Company   
 
 
_______________________________  
Authorized Signature  
 
 
_______________________________ 

Date 

 



RFQ Ques�ons as of 7/2/25 
1. Would subconsultants’ City of Mobile Business License informa�on be required with our 

submital as well? 
• Business licenses are required to be obtained by the �me the contract is executed.  
• How do we learn more about the DBE requirements at the City? Contact Archnique 

Kidd, MCA Small Business Development Manager 
(251) 208-7967 Office; archnique.kidd@cityofmobile.org  
Small Business Assistance Website: htps://workwith.cityofmobile.org/ 
Please note the DBE forms in Atachment D. 

2. Can the qualifica�ons summary be horizontal layout? 
• Yes 

3. Who completed the PCP Masterplan? 
• Chris�an Preus Landscape Architecture; htps://cpladesignplanning.com/ 

4. Given the holiday next week would the City consider extending the submital deadline? 
• No. We have added addi�onal �me into the schedule to accommodate for the 

holiday. Please note the added round of ques�ons due to City by 7/11 at 3pm. 
5. Would the City consider excluding the cover leter from the 10-page limit and allowing for 

the inclusion of the statements (a, d, j, and k) from Sec�on 3 - Experience & Background to 
provide addi�onal room for a more detailed approach and methodology? 

• Yes, the cover leter and the statements referenced under 4.0 Proposal 
Requirements, Sec�on 3 (d, j, and k) can be excluded from the page count. 

6. Do we need to include the following services in our proposal? 
• The City will complete any surveys or studies (e.g. survey, geotech, wetland 

delineation, coastal delineation, etc.) deemed necessary during the design process. 
The chosen consultant will complete any needed USACE permitting. ADEM 
permitting will be completed by the City. We have the following information for 
each property: 
− Ziebach – Phase I and II Environmental, original boundary plan 
− Perch Creek Preserve – CE Habitat Assessment report, CE Management Plan, 

boundary survey 
− McNally - No surveys 

7. What is the an�cipated �meline of No�ce to Proceed through comple�on of Phase 4? 
• 12 Months 

8. What is the an�cipated budget for planning / engineering services and construc�on? 
• The budget for this contract is $900,000. Construc�on budget will be determined by 

design.  
9. Does the City have a specific Minority Owned / WBE goal they would like achieved? 

• This project follows normal City prac�ces and City ordinance. 

mailto:archnique.kidd@cityofmobile.org
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10. The RFQ men�ons coastal wetland design being a factor of the project team’s experience, 
but the Master Plan does not iden�fy any specific areas for coastal wetland design. Can you 
please describe what is expected from a coastal wetland, living shoreline, and shoreline 
protec�on engineering perspec�ve for each zone? 

• There may be sensi�ve areas, like coastal wetlands or shorelines, on one or more 
parcels involved in this project. Park designs and planning would need to 
accommodate for those habitats. 

11. Explain what “Park / Public Space Programming Competency” means. 
• Design consultants must be able to demonstrate successful, transforma�ve design 

projects in public spaces which will result in unique and vibrant programming. 
12. Is the programming to be incorporated into the planning phases to help develop the master 

plan for the parks, or is the City wan�ng a writen plan describing actual daily programs to 
be implemented at the parks? 

• Programming will be incorporated into the planning phases via internal coordina�on 
to help the design for the park.  

13. Sec�on 3.0 – Phase 1 (2) “Iden�fy and plan connec�vity (bike/ped/vehicle) between Perch 
Creek Preserve proper�es (Zone 1, 2, 3A, 3B), including connec�on to Crepe Myrtle Trail and 
Brookley by the Bay.” Has any work been completed on connec�vity? 

• Yes, the Brookley by the Bay masterplan has some informa�on on area connec�vity 
and a feasibility study will be completed on the Crepe Myrtle Trail.  

14. What is the percentage of the fee for the level of community engagement?  
• The exact percentage will be based on the outcome of the internal planning in Phase 

I. Community engagement will be managed by the City with consultants in a 
suppor�ng role.                                          

15. Can the proposal be formated in landscape orienta�on?  
• Yes. 

16. Can all the required forms for Atachments B. City of Mobile UEI Number Documenta�on 
and SAM.gov Verifica�on and C. City of Mobile Federal Funding Accountability and 
Transparency Act Disclosure Statement be provided?   

• These will be provided with Q&A notes.                                  
17. Are there expecta�ons about the structures in the masterplan? 

• The structures noted in the masterplan will be the ones under considera�on by the 
internal project team with the excep�on of the wooden structure at the shoreline in 
the Ziebach design.  

 

 

 



Atendees – Perch Creek Preserve Design and Engineering RFQ Q&A 

June 26, 2025 

Channon Toland, WAS Design Inc; info@was-design.com; 251.344.4023 

Abra Nusser, LJA anusser@LJA.com; 972.339.8186 

Ernesto Alfaro, LJA Engineering, ealfaro@lja.com 

Thomas E. Latham; Clark Geer Latham; 251-344-7073, tlatham@cglengineers.com 

Edith Louden, GET; elouden@geoengr.com 

Payton Billingsley, Cypress Environment & Infrastructure, pbillingsley@cypressei.com; 228-357-
2370 

Karrie Maurin, Maurin Architecture, karrie@maurinarch.com, Cell: 850-221-0670 

Ka�e Parker, Thompson Engineering; Kparker@thompsonengineering.com; 251-370-3626 

Catherine Walker, Thompson Engineering, cwalker@thompsonengineering.com 

Christopher Grant; Thompson Engineering; cgrant@thompsonengineering.com 

Jeremy Gasser, Geosyntec Consultants, jgasser@geosyntec.com, 678.202.9583 

Robert Bradford, Chad Danos, Evan Geerts / DDG; rbradford@ddgpc.com; 251-930-5891; 
281.630.6329 

Annelise Dodd, Volkert, Inc., annelise.dodd@volkert.com 

Jordan Stringfellow, Volkert, Inc.; Jordan.stringfellow@volkert.com; 251-342-1070 

Marcy Beasley, Volkert, Inc., marcy.beasley@volkert.com 

Kevin Harrison, Sain Associates, (251)472-5253; kharrison@sain.com 

Brahm Driver, PE - Ecological Design Group - bdriver@ecologicaldg.com; 501-944-3090 

Daniel Overstreet; Driven Engineering; Daniel.overstreet@drivenengineering.com; 251-605-
2058 

Adam Fulmer, Driven Engineering; adam.fulmer@drivenengineering.com 

Andrew Watley, Driven Engineering, 251-649-4011, Andrew.watley@drivenengineering.com 

Patricia Hughes, CPLA, patricia@chris�anpreus.com 

Danny Collins; Ecological Design Group; dcollins@ecologicaldg.com 
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Meg Goecker, Moffat & Nichol, mgoecker@moffatnichol.com 

Melissa Kelly, Moffet & Nichol 

Alex Williams; Kimley-Horn; alex.williams@kimley-horn.com; (404) 445-1905 

Adam Mar�n, Kimley-Horn 

Lakesha Dunbar, Toole Design ldunbar@tooledesign.com 

Greg Dawkins, SARCOR, trafficeng2001@yahoo.com, 205-527-0085 

Amanda Huhn, SCAPE Landscape Architecture. amanda@scapestudio.com 
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CITY OF MOBILE 
UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER (UEI) DOCUMENTATION AND SAM.GOV VERIFICATION FORM 

Information about Your UEI Number and Instructions to Obtain Your UEI Number 
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires all applicants seeking Federal sub-grants and/or sub-contracts to have a UEI number. Please 
refer to Title 2 of the Code of Federal regulations Part 25.100 (2 CFR Part 25.100). The Federal government uses UEI numbers to better identify related organizations 
receiving funding under grants and cooperative agreements and to provide consistent name and address data for electronic grant application systems. The System for 
Award Management (SAM) verifies businesses through the U.S. Department of Treasury and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security to prevent fraud. 

All prime contractors and their subcontractors must have a UEI number and have proof of registration on SAM.gov. Confirmation of application for SAM.gov registration 
will be accepted for a responsive bid. For assistance, please contact the Office of Grants Management at (251) 208-6853. 

PRIME CONTRACTOR ENTITY NAME: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

UEI NUMBER: ________________________________SAM ACTIVE DATE:__________SAM EXP. DATE:____________ REGISTERED ON SAM.GOV:  YES   NO  PENDING 

Please ensure all subcontractors listed on the Supplier Diversity forms are included below. Provide a second page for additional subcontractors. 

SUBCONTRACTOR ENTITY NAME UEI NUMBER REGISTERED ON SAM.GOV SAM ACTIVE DATE SAM EXP. DATE 

YES    NO   PENDING* 

YES    NO   PENDING* 

YES   NO   PENDING* 

YES    NO   PENDING* 

YES    NO  PENDING* 

YES    NO    PENDING* 

YES    NO  PENDING* 

YES    NO   PENDING* 

YES      NO   PENDING* 

YES      NO   PENDING* 
* Copy of each company’s SAM.gov registration or confirmation of application email must be attached to this form. Failure to provide this will result in an unresponsive bid. 

Instructions 
1. To obtain or renew a UEI Number, go to https://sam.gov and follow the link on the home page. If you visit a site that attempts to charge you for obtaining a UEI Number, you are at the wrong site because
registering for a UEI Number is completely free and is usually created within one (1) business day. 
2. To register your entity on SAM.gov, log into your account and go to your workspace. Click “Get Started” and follow the steps to registration. Click here for a federal guide to registration. 

FOR OFFICE OF GRANTS MANAGEMENT USE ONLY - UEI NUMBERS VERIFIED: YES      NO  
Date: _______________  Performed by: ______________________________________________ Title: ___________________________________________ Dept: _______________________________ 
Contract/Grant Number: _____________________ Federal Award Number: ______________________         Updated Nov. 2024 

Attachment B

https://sam.gov/
https://www.fsd.gov/gsafsd_sp?id=kb_article_view&sysparm_article=KB0051214


CITY OF MOBILE 

FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (“FFATA”) 

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

Effective Date of Agreement _____________________________________________________________ 

Award Description/Title_________________________________________________________________ 

Entity Completing Form_________________________________________________________________ 

Entity UEI Number_____________________________________________________________________   

Address______________________________________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip+4_______________________________________________________________________ 

In your business or organization’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization (the 

legal entity to which the UEI Number belongs receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenues 

is U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) 

$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, 

subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements? 

YES      NO         If yes, answer next question. 

If no, stop here and sign form and return to the City of Mobile Office of Grants Management 

Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your business or 

organization (the legal entity to which this UEI Number belongs) through periodic reports filed under 

Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)), or Section 6104 

of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986? 

YES      NO         If no, answer next question. 

If yes, stop here and sign form and return to the City of Mobile Office of Grants Management 

Provide the following information for the five (5) most highly compensated executives in your business or 

organization (the legal entity to which this UEI Number belongs): 

Name Position Title Total Compensation Amount for the 

Entity’s Last Complete Fiscal Year 

___________________________    ________________________   _________________________ 

Signature        Title        Date 

___________________________ 

Typed Name of Signature 

Attachment C
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